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September 20, 2018 

Mary Kraus, Vice Provost of Undergraduate Education 

Kevin MacLennan, Assistant Vice Chancellor of Enrollment Management
Regent Administrative Center 
The University of Colorado Boulder 
Boulder, Colorado, 80309

Dear Mary and Kevin:

Over the last several years a number of organized campus efforts have been undertaken to examine our first-year student support systems, and to make recommendations on how improve the CU Boulder student experience.  The fundamental objective of all of these efforts is to promote the success of all of our students.

The RAP Task Force and the Foundations of Excellence (FoE) initiative created comprehensive reports with recommendations to improve the CU Boulder student experience.  Both reports advance recommendations calling for significant changes in our first year housing allocation processes, and the organization, coordination, programmatic focus, and expansion of meaningful first-year experiences on campus (eg RAPs, LLCs, FIGs, FYS, advising, Fall Welcome and other student support and enrichment programs).

Both reports contain recommendations based on ‘best practice’ principles.  The desired future state has a high probability of enhancing the student experience, increasing retention and graduation rates, and providing more stability to our enrollment management strategy.  

What is not clear is what impacts, if any, a transition from our current practices to the proposed future state might have on other elements of the campus.  For example, our current student recruitment, marketing, and admissions operations are finely tuned to promote and serve our current mode of operation.  As we transition to a new future state, the goal is to do so in a way that mitigates any unintended negative consequences to our students, staff, faculty, and campus budget.

I am requesting that you co-chair a working group be assembled to identify how certain campus operations would be impacted by changes in our housing allocation processes and the organization and coordination of our first year enrichment and support programs.  

Specifically, I would like the working group to assess the impact of the proposed changes on:

1. Student recruitment, admissions, and enrollment of 
a. domestic resident first-year students
b. domestic non-resident first-year students
c. international first-year students


2. Marketing strategy in support of #1 above regarding 
a. RAP, School, and/or College generated materials
b. Admissions and Institutional student recruitment and marketing materials
c. Other communications about the role of RAPs on the Boulder campus


3. Student Affairs housing management system and student support programming
a. internal business processes
b. Student support challenges and opportunities
c. Equity and access
d. The relationship between housing management decisions and enrichment program operations (eg RAPs, LLCs, FIGs).


4. Institutional management of communications to various internal and external constituent groups
a. Need for a change management strategy


5. In considering 1-4 above, the committee should be aware that a high campus priority is to require all first-year students to participate in an impactful enrichment experience such as a RAP, LLC, or a first-year seminar.

My expectations are that you remain faithful to the recommendations in both reports. If it is necessary to slightly modify any of those recommendations to ensure we do not negatively impact any of the above, while providing a high-quality first-year experience to all students, then you are permitted to go outside of the specific language within each or either report. 

I am requesting that the working group conduct this analysis over the next few months, and to provide me, by January 11, 2019, with:
a. an assessment of the financial, communications, and personnel challenges and opportunities that would result from adoption of the FoE and RAP Task Force recommendations, and;
b. recommendations for a transition plan that would facilitate the smoothest transition from our current state to the future state envisioned in the FoE and RAP Task Force reports.  

Sincerely,

Russell Moore

Provost & Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Office of the Provost & Executive Vice Chancellor 			Phone:	303 492 5537


For Academic Affairs			Fax: 	303 492 8861


360 Regent Administrative Center, 40 UCB


2055 Regent Drive


Boulder, Colorado 80309-0040











